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28 Sep 22 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR  ALL LOS ANGELES AIR FORCE BASE PERSONNEL 
 
FROM:  SBD 3/CC 
 
SUBJECT:  Los Angeles Air Force Base (LAAFB) Statement of Environmental Commitment 
 
1. Space Base Delta 3 (SBD 3) is committed to providing best-in-class facilities, services and 
security for LAAFB. This Statement of Environmental Commitment codifies SBD 3’s unwavering 
pledge to mission sustainment through excellence in environmental stewardship and the protection 
of human health. 
 
2. In support of this commitment, every member of SBD 3 will participate in and support an 
effective Environmental Management System (EMS) by: 

 
a. Promoting sustainable technologies and practices, continually improving environmental 
performance and minimizing adverse impacts to installation personnel, residents, the local 
community and the environment. 
 
b. Encouraging the responsible use of energy and water throughout the installation, including 
the adoption of innovative practices to conserve and improve energy and water efficiency. 
 
c. Complying with applicable federal, state, and local laws, and aggressively correcting areas 
of non-compliance. 
 
d. Limiting the impact of SBD 3’s actions by using environmentally friendly and recycled 
materials to the maximum extent practicable, and minimizing the use of hazardous materials. 
 
e. Preventing pollution by diverting waste from the landfill, and reducing air and water 
pollution to the maximum extent practicable. 

 
3. This memorandum supersedes previous guidance, same subject, and will remain in effect until 
superseded or rescinded.  My point of contact for LAAFB’s EMS program is Mr. Yong Park,  
61 CELS/CEIE, at 653-5512 or yong.park.1.ctr@spaceforce.mil. 
 
 
 
 

MIA L. WALSH, Colonel, USSF 
Commander 
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